

RE: Fair Hydro Update

From: "Schlaepfer, Martin (ENERGY)" <martin.schlaepfer@ontario.ca>
To: "Hindmarch-Watson, Tim (CAB)" <tim.hindmarch-watson2@ontario.ca>
Cc: "Moore, Karen (CAB)" <karen.moore4@ontario.ca>, "Armstrong, Hillary (ENERGY)" <hillary.armstrong@ontario.ca>
Date: Fri, 02 Feb 2018 11:08:43 -0500

Yes, hoping to have something shortly.

From: Hindmarch-Watson, Tim (CAB)
Sent: February 2, 2018 10:13 AM
To: Schlaepfer, Martin (ENERGY) <Martin.Schlaepfer@ontario.ca>
Cc: Moore, Karen (CAB) <Karen.Moore4@ontario.ca>; Armstrong, Hillary (ENERGY) <Hillary.Armstrong@ontario.ca>
Subject: RE: Fair Hydro Update

Thanks, Martin. Do you think you will be in a position to share something before 1?

Cheers

Tim Hindmarch-Watson
416-325-4618

From: Schlaepfer, Martin (ENERGY)
Sent: February-01-18 1:31 PM
To: Hindmarch-Watson, Tim (CAB)
Cc: Moore, Karen (CAB); Armstrong, Hillary (ENERGY)
Subject: RE: Fair Hydro Update

Hi Tim,

We will get back to you with a status update shortly.

Thanks,
Martin

From: Hindmarch-Watson, Tim (CAB)
Sent: February 1, 2018 1:29 PM
To: Schlaepfer, Martin (ENERGY) <Martin.Schlaepfer@ontario.ca>
Cc: Moore, Karen (CAB) <Karen.Moore4@ontario.ca>
Subject: Fair Hydro Update

Hi Martin:

Are you able to provide us with a brief update on what's happening on Fair Hydro Implementation?

As of the last implementation meeting there were a number of moving parts still with respect to the landing of credit ratings and expected timing of OPG going to market. Jan 29 was one possible date that was floated, but not sure if this has happened or not. Not looking for a big piece, just a few bullets on status.

Thanks for your help

Tim Hindmarch-Watson
Policy Advisor
Justice, Resource and Environmental Policy

Policy and Delivery Division
Cabinet Office
416-325-4618